

AWGA General Meeting

Minutes – June 6, 2022

Call to order 11:40 am

President's Remarks / Opening – Charlotte McFarlin

- Jane Wilson presented pins to the following players:

- Tobin Barr for breaking 90
- Debbie Hastings for breaking 80
- Teresa Pate for breaking 90

Jane mentioned again that players who want to be eligible for prize points must remember to post their scores after play.

- Shirley Addison show our Club Champion Plaque and mentioned that Debbie Hastings name has been added as Club Champion for 2021. The Plaque is hanging in the ladies locker room of Lake Arlington Golf Course.
- Shirley Addison announced again that she has AWGA bags for sale for 5.00.
- There has been another play day change in June. The June 20 play day that was changed to June 21, is no longer changed. The play day will still be June 20. All play days in June will still be on Mondays.
- Mike Berneberg, Golf Pro from Lake Arlington had a couple of announcements:
 - Players should be aware that using very old clubs could affect your game. Lake Arlington does not sell clubs, but be aware as you try to improve your game, that playing with older clubs could be hindering your game, thus it may be time to check out newer models.
 - Lake Arlington should be re-rated hopefully by the end of this month or next.
- Kathy Bergh presented the Treasurer Report for May. The balance is \$2,873.76. A full copy of the report will be posted on the member website.
- Lynda Duvall needs pictures to put up on the member website for the Directory. If there are any members needing to add their pictures or update their picture, you can email her a picture to the AWGA email.
- Lynda Duvall also mentioned that the Emergency Contact list is still missing some content. Please let Lynda know your "In Case of Emergency" contact name and number so she can update the master list.
- Shirley Addison discussed the Format for the upcoming Club Champion Tournament that will incorporate both players from the Red Tees and the Forward Tees. Her committee is still working on the format and will be providing updates as soon as discussions are final.

Adjourn 12:10 pm